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TO:  THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY  
 
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: FEAST OF THE 8TH CENTENARY OF THE DIES NATALIS  

OF ST. DOMINIC 
 

DATE:  21 MAY 2021 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The jubilee celebration of the 8th Centenary of the Dies Natalis of our Holy Father St. 

Dominic, with the theme “At Table with St. Dominic,” is celebrated from 6 January 
2021 to 6 January 2022. This celebration focuses on St. Dominic as a saint enjoying 
table fellowship with his brothers, gathered by the same vocation to preach God’s 
Word and sharing God’s gift of food and drink. 
 
Through the Office of the Vice-Rector for Religious Affairs, the University will hold a 
Eucharistic Celebration on Monday, 24 May 2021, at 10:00 a.m. at the Santisimo 
Rosario Parish Church. Our Mass Presider and Homilist will be Very Rev. Fr. Filemon 

I. Dela Cruz, Jr., O.P., Vice-Grand Chancellor of the University, and Prior Provincial 
of the Dominican Province of the Philippines. 
 
In the spirit of this holy feast, everyone is enjoined to partake in the said celebration 
virtually, which shall be live-streamed by the Communications Bureau via the 
University’s official Facebook page (https://www.facebook.com/UST1611official).  
 
Classes and work will be suspended from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 
 
Please be guided accordingly. Thank you. 
 

Thank you. 

 
 
FR. JESUS M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P. 
Secretary-General 
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